New Additions To Pedersen Family Website

Date Page(s) Item
6/21/10 Home Page Added information about cabin upgrades for rental next summer
5/5/10  Home Page Obituary for Chris & Debbie Whitton's baby Alexis Rain
3/28/10 Home Page Added picture of Melanie & Andrew Tuin's new baby Violet
3/6/10  Home Page Joann's pictures added. Stuffed robins in a tree? She says not.
1/19/10 Home Page Information on rental of the cabin in summer months added.
1/10/10 | Greg's Home Added new pictures
1/10/10 | Bryan's Home Added new pictures
1/10/10  Cabin Schedule Updated the calendar - note that summer months may change
entire future schedule as rentals will take place in summer. No
family will be short changed, only moved the 3-4 months used
for renting cabin. FAC decided in 2009 to rent cabin to pay for
11/29/09 Military page New Jimmy Leli photo
11/29/09 Home Page Bryan and Amanda's photos of their baby Ashlyn Jayd Pedersen.
11/29/09 Home Page Put a photo of Larry with his bear
10/30/09 Home and Obit. Stan's obituary
9/10/09 Home Page Andy and Jenna Koehler wedding pics.
9/1/09  Home Page Cody and Mindy Gratny photos of new baby Roma Rae
8/15/09 Home Page Family Reunion Family 2009 info and pics
8/15/09 Home Page Added the minutes and Financial Statement from the FAC
8/1/09  Home Page Added photos of Lake Powell trip - Families Larry, Greg, Kris
4/5/09  New Jaime Koehler page  Added a new page for Jaime Koehler
4/5/09  Jeff's Home page Updated
3/30/09  New Jimmy Leli page Added a new page for Jimmy Leli
3/30/09 Military page Added Jimmy Leli to page
3/30/09  Obituaries Added a new page to the site for obituaries
2/21/09 Home Page Added obituary of Byron
3/10/09 Home Page Added a photo and story of Jimmy Leli's inauguration parade
1/20/09 Home Page Added a photo and info on Renee and Aaron's wedding
1/20/09 Home Page Added a photo and story of Eric's and Casey's wedding
11/7/08 | Mindy's Home Page Added a new page to the site for Mindy and Cody Gratny
11/2/08  Cabin Schedule Updated all months of 2009 Cabin Signup calendar
10/24/08 Home Page Added a photo of Greg, Jeff, and Larry antelope hunt
10/24/08 Home Page Added a photo of Abby and Josiah's antelope hunt
10/24/08 Home Page Added Melanie Tuin's wedding information.
10/14/08 Home Page Published Bob Slizeski's Obituary
8/1/08  Home Page Added links to Bob Slizeski's Reunion pictures
8/1/08  Created New FAC Page  Created new FAC page for all Family Advisory Committee Info
7/15/08 Home Page Added Family Reunion Schedule of events and FAC meeting
7/5/08  Miscellaneous/New Photos of Kyle's wedding added
6/30/08  Miscellaneous Photos of cabin upgrades
6/6/08  Miscellaneous/Cabin CleaniPhoto journal of cabin cleanup May 10, 2008 by Paul Pedersen
6/6/08  Home Page Updates on Tornado Victims
5/22/08 Home Page Added Photo of cleanup day - more to add soon
5/22/08 Home Page Bob's call for Golfers day before Family Reunion
5/3/08  Whitton Home Page Added photos of Chris's wedding




4/26/08

New/Whitton Home Page

Added photo of new baby Emma Claire Henson

4/1/08  Home Page/Cabin Signup Added the PDF of Cabin User's Guide
2/4/08  Home Page Added link to Debbie Devore's Reunion photos
1/17/08 Home Page Added State Farm Insurance docs to home page
1/6/08  Calendar/Cabin Signup Updated all 2008 cabin schedules
1/6/08  Families/JohnDagmar Richard Slizeski's copies of manifest lists on John's and
Dagmar's journey to USA - source: Ancestry.com
1/6/08 Home Richard Slizeski's Info on John and Dagmar's journey to USA
12/23-1/3/08 Lost server connection and data - repaired 1/3/08
11/21/07 'New/Chuck Schneider Added photos of New Baby Cooper Domanik
10/22/07 Hunting Page Added photos of Larry and Greg with their big game harvest
10/22/07 Miscellaneous/Travel Page Added photos, story, and Link to photos for Bob Slizeski
Switzerland Trip with family
10/1/07  Email Addresses Updated addresses as per Donna's reunion list update
10/1/07  Family Tree Updated some info
10/1/07 Home Added photo of Dave and Karyn's bear adventure at cabin
9/30/07 Home Family Reunion Family Photo 2007
9/18/07 New Announcement of Andy's engagement
9/18/07 New Announcement of Kyle's engagement
9/18/07 New Announcement of Liam Gratny's birth to Mindy and Cody
9/18/07 Home Added Donna's Minutes 2007 Family Advisory Committee
9/18/07 Home Added Tammy's reunion photos link
8/9/07  Home/New Dagmar Gallery Added a new feature page: Dagmar's Gallery
8/8/07  Home Added a link to Bobby Slizeski's Photos from the reunion
7/5/07  Outdoor/Hunting Added photo of CJ with 2 ringnecks
7/1/07  Warren's Family Added photos from Steph for Warren's 80th B-day Party
6/22/07  Miscellaneous Added photos from cabin painting in May
2/4/07  Miscellaneous Added a link to a Photoshow from 2nd cousin Cheryl Engskow -
"From Denmark They Came"
2/3/07  Miscellaneous Revised Karyn Pedersen's Pictures of cabin cleanup day
2/2/07  Home Added page for Work Begins on Cabin Photos
1/3/07  Miscellaneous Added Karyn Pedersen's Pictures of cabin cleanup day
12/27/06 New Added Bryan's engagement announcement
12/27/06 Greg's Home Updated some info
12/27/06 Jeff's Home Updated some info
12/27/06 Bryan's Home Updated some info
12/16/06 Site Changed the look of the web pages
12/14/06 Home Added Carol's reunion 2006 photos as a slideshow
11/26/06 Home George Whitton's Surprise 60th photo
11/16/06 Misc/Estes Photo of Ruby, Dagmar, John & Cabin
11/16/06 Misc/Estes Photo of Lucia's new Cabin
11/16/06 Donnas Extra - Ouray Trip What happens when Webmaster gets pics with no splainin
11/7/06  New Added notes about cabin improvements: Notes by Donna Oct. 14
11/4/06  New Added Info about Chris Whitton's engagement
10/26/06 New/Larry/Michelle Added photos from Michelle's wedding
10/26/06 Fishing Added photo of Bryan with a big largemouth bass
10/26/06 Wildlife Added photo from Bobby on a spotted fawn




10/21/06 |Reunion Added Bobby and Steph's photos of the 2006 reunion
10/21/06 |Calendar Updated some info
10/21/06 |Home Page Added info about the Cabin cleanup day
10/13/06 |Misc Ninna Engskov Memorial - Passed away 9/11/06
9/16/06 |Hunting Jeff and Successful Mule Deer Hunt
8/4/06 |Home Tanner Blog Link
8/1/06 |Calendar Changes to Business Matters - Cabin Reservation System
8/1/06  |Warren's Family Made corrections
7/31/06 |Home Photos of Joanne's reunion party
7/31/06 |Home Photo of Lucia's new house under construction
7/31/06 |Home Melanie competing in Star Tomorrow TV show
7/29/06 |New Photo of Melanie and Andrew Tuin - engagement information
7/11/06 |New Bryan and Amanda's photos of their baby Jolie Autumn
6/25/06 |New Michelle and Jeremy Harrigan wedding info




	Sheet1

